

ROBERT THEODORE CURRAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Background

Born and raised in Brooklyn, New York
Haverford College; Columbia University; Middlebury Language School
Russia travel and study
USIA experience
Entered Foreign Service - 1956

Berlin, Germany - Public Affairs Officer 1956-1957
Environment
Russians
McCarthyism
Hungary uprising
Amerika Haus
Exchange programs

Stuttgart, Germany - American Institute in Tübingen –
Executive Director 1957-1959
Environment
Amerika Haus
Property claims
Tübingen University
German refugees

Washington, DC and Beirut, Lebanon - FSI 1959-1961
Arabic Language Training
Course of study
Environment
Ambassador McClintock
Religion
Nabatia
Beirut
U.S. relations
Israel

Amman, Jordan - Assistant Cultural Attaché 1961-1962
History
Environment
Arab Legion
Nasser
Government
Arab-Israeli relations

CIA
AID
Cultural contacts
Palestinians
King Hussein
Glubb Pasha
Johnson Plan

Taiz, Yemen - Public Affairs Officer	1962-1964
Environment	
U.S. interests	
Infrastructure	
Imam Ahmad	
Isa Sabbagh	
Soviets	
Mokha	
Robert Stookey	
Nasser	
Saudi Arabia	
Jews	
Ambassador Pete Hart	
Oil	
Progress	
Chinese aid	
James Cortada	
UAR aid	
UAR-Yemen war	
Government	
Security	
USAID	
Aden	
Students to U.S.	
Bunche visit	
CIA	
Naval visit	
Smithsonian at Marib	
Kennedy assassination	
YAR	

Washington, DC - USIA - Near East Desk Officer/Special Assistant to Director	1964-1966
Cairo library	

Washington, DC - USIA - Assistant to Director	1966-1968
Leonard Marks	
Montreal Expo	

Foreign language lack Nixon	
Mexico City, Mexico - Press Attaché	1968-1970
Black Power problem	
Tlatelolco uprising	
Politics	
Rio Grand islands	
Environment	
AID	
CIA	
Ambassador McBride	
Nelson Rockefeller visit	
Nixon visit	
Cuba	
U.S. relations	
Immigration	
Cultural exchange	
State Department - Executive Secretariat and Personnel Management	1970-1972
Duties	
Nixon	
Kissinger	
Black September	
Dean Brown	
Security breach	
China visits	
Kissinger-Rogers relations	
SADI project	
State Department - Personnel Management	1972-1974
Grievance cases	
Middle East	
Hostage crises	
Khartoum murders	
Terrorism	
Career management	
Kabul, Afghanistan	1974-1977
Ruling family	
Daoud	
Environment	
CENTO	
Russians	
Opium	

AID projects	
John Givens	
Clans	
Peace Corps	
Missionaries	
DEA	
Tunnels	
China	
Ambassador Todd Eliot	
Kabul Gorge road	
Bamiyan Buddhas	
Women	
Taliban	
Joint USIA-State Task Force	1977-1978
U.S. International Communications Agency [USICA]	
State/CENTO USICA	
Problems	
USIA - Near East/South Asian Affairs - Director	1978-1981
Camp David	
Palestinians	
Iran	
Teheran hostages	
Afghanistan	
Sri Lanka	
Israel	
Arabists	
Voice of America	
Morale	
Charles Z. Wick	
Ambassador Joseph Reed	
Exchange Program	
State Department - FSI - French Language Training	1981
Rabat, Morocco - DCM	1981-1984
King Hassan's U.S. visit	
President Reagan	
Environment	
Western Sahara	
Algeria-U.S. relations	
Peace Corps	
Ambassador Joseph Reed	
Secretary Shultz visit	
Personnel	

Shah to U.S.
King's message to Reagan
U.S. naval visits
Tangier relay station
VIP visits
King Hassan relationship
Lieutenant Taweel case
Spy case

Retirement - Munich, Germany
Radio Free Europe - Radio Liberty
Observations on Foreign Service
Family

1984